



July 22, 2025

Mamul Khan
NVL Laboratories, Inc
4708 Aurora Ave N
Seattle, WA 98103

Dear Mamul Khan:

Thank you for your application for renewal in the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program. Attached is a new Certificate of Accreditation covering the one-year period beginning retroactively 7/1/2025, and a current Scope of Accreditation.

Two acceptable PT results and a corrective action report (CAR) are required prior to the next renewal for the following parameter due to a PT failure in the past accreditation year:

- *Arsenic by EPA 8070B_1770 in Solid and Chemical Materials*

Renewal of accreditation is based in part on review of your lab's performance over the past year as evidenced by participation in proficiency testing (PT) studies. In general, full accreditation is awarded for those parameters for which the two most recent PT results, if applicable, were rated satisfactory. Provisional accreditation is awarded if the latest of the two most recent PT results was rated "Not Acceptable" or only one PT result was submitted during the past twelve months. Accreditation is withheld for those parameters for which the two most recent PT results were rated "Not Acceptable" or no PT results were submitted during the past twelve months.

As a reminder, continued participation in the Ecology Lab Accreditation Program requires the lab to:

- Submit a renewal application and fees annually
- Report significant changes in facility, personnel, analytical methods, equipment, the lab's quality assurance (QA) manual or QA procedures as they occur
- Participate in proficiency testing studies semi-annually, with the following exception: For each parameter where all PT results were satisfactory, you are required to submit only one PT result over this next year, and in subsequent years, as long as the results are satisfactory.
- Submit copies of current third-party Scopes of Accreditation when they are available.